Allison Kimball

From: Steve Lathrop [slathrop@Ilwhsd.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 22, 2009 11:00 AM
To: Allison Kimball

Cc: Rhoda Crispin

Subject: RE: Green Pasture Short Plat

Hold on this as | have a meeting with Ecology to work it out.

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP

201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Telephone: 509-925-5622; Direct Fax: 509-925-3861

Telephone: 509-925-6916; Fax: 509-962-8093

steve@lwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the
attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the
recipient named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email,
attachments to this email and the information contained herein by anyone other than the named recipient or his or her
employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

From: Allison Kimball [mailto:allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Saturday, February 07, 2009 2:29 PM

To: Rhoda Crispin; Steve Lathrop

Subject: Green Pasture Short Plat

How are things coming along with DOE’s request for a water right on this one? Do you want me to just keep it in a
holding status? Just let me know, thanks.

Allison Kimball, Planner Il

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
allison.kimball@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.962.7506

F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building
Communities”

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.
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